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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 01 February 2024 17:18
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Khushbu Verma; Irfan Sayed
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Irish House | rented furniture. 
Attachments: IRISH HOUSE_TEM_i.xlsx

PFA excel file  
 

From: Prakash Mistry  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:09 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Lucknow T3 | Irish House | rented furniture.  
 
Hi Trupti,  
 
PFA Irish house rented furniture costing be upload on Safal – urgently.  
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
 

From: rajbeer@shearling.in <rajbeer@shearling.in>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 3:49 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Puneet Seehra' <puneet@shearling.in> 
Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Gvp shearling' <GVP@shearling.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IRISH HOUSE FURNITURE 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Prakash Mistry, 

 You don't often get email from rajbeer@shearling.in. Learn why this is important  
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As discussed with Puneet Sir, we are attaching herewith Proforma Invoice of the rental furniture for 3 months.   
 
Kindly give your approval on the same and send Purchase Order for billing. 
 
Thanks and regards, 
 
RAJVEER 
MOB. 9910088285 
PA TO MD, 
SHEARLING SKINS PVT. LTD., 
PLOT # 84, SECTOR – 8, 
IMT MANESAR, GURUGRAM – 122052, INDIA 
Email : rajbeer@shearling.in 

 
 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 February 2024 09:07 
To: Puneet Seehra <puneet@shearling.in> 
Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajbeer Singh SSPL Assistant <rajbeer@shearling.in>; 
Gvp shearling <GVP@shearling.in> 
Subject: Re: IRISH HOUSE FURNITURE 
 
Ok, pl.proceed. 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Puneet Seehra <puneet@shearling.in> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:03:39 AM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

 
PM 
 
Finishes are mentioned in the Presentation.  
 
Pls confirm as we will syphon these goods form a project to you, These are in semi finished state. 
 
regards 
 
PSS 
 

On 01-Feb-2024, at 9:13 AM, Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 
 
Looks ok, please proceed. Finishes to be match as per finishes schedule. 
 
Thanks  
Prakash  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Puneet Seehra <puneet@shearling.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:58:49 PM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajbeer Singh SSPL Assistant <rajbeer@shearling.in>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Gvp shearling <GVP@shearling.in> 
Subject: IRISH HOUSE FURNITURE  
  

 

 You don't often get email from puneet@shearling.in. Learn why this is important  

 You don't often get email from puneet@shearling.in. Learn why this is important  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
DEAR GAURAV,  
 
 
I CAN IMMEDIATELY WITHIN 4 WORKING DAYS MAKE ALLL THESE PORDUCTS AND SEND TO LUCKNOW,  
 
I CAN DELIVER THESE BY 8TH FEB, 
 
 
REGARDS 
 
PUNEET SEEHRA 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Aditya SHEARLING <design@shearling.in> 
Subject: Irish House Presentation 
Date: 31 January 2024 at 4:52:27 PM IST 
To: Puneet Singh Seehra <puneet@shearling.in> 
Cc: "Rajveer/Shearling/admin/Co." <rajbeer@shearling.in> 
 
Hi sir, 
 
PFA as discussed. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
 
Aditya Shigwan 
Manager - Interior Design 
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Shearling Skins Pvt. Ltd. 
Plot No 84, Sector - 8 
IMT Manesar, Haryana 122051, India. 
Email - design@shearling.in 
Website - www.shearling.in 

 

 


